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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

DATE: August 10, 2011
 

TO:    MEDIA MEMBERS
 
FROM: Karen M. Guidotti, Chief Deputy District Attorney
 Morley B. Pitt, Assistant District Attorney
 
SUBJECT:    iPhone Case Decision
__________________________________________________________________
 

District Attorney Announces Filing Decision on 
Misappropriation of iPhone

 
 
The San Mateo County District Attorney’s Office has filed misdemeanor charges 

against two individuals for the misappropriation of an iPhone 4 prototype that was lost by 
an Apple employee and subsequently recovered in a Redwood City establishment by the 
defendants on March 25, 2010.    Brian Hogan, 22, of Redwood City was charged with 
one count of misappropriation of lost property, and Sage Wallower, 28, of Emeryville, was 
charged with misappropriation of lost property, and possession of stolen property.  Their 
arraignment is scheduled for Thursday, August 25, 2011 at 9:00 in Redwood City.  After 
a consideration of all of the evidence, it was determined that no charges would be filed 
against employees of Gizmodo.

 
For questions about this case, please contact Assistant District Attorney Morley Pitt 

at (650) 363-4785.
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